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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFQ 18-008 

Abercorn Creek and Steel Bridge Boat Landing Improvements 

 

CONTACT:  Fiona Charleton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 fcharleton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: February 15, 2017  

 

 

RFQ No. 18-008 dated January 30, 2018 is hereby amended as noted herein: BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, 

AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: Please confirm that the scope of work is only the demolition of a portion of 

the existing boat ramps, the new 35 ft. long concrete slabs, and corresponding grading, 

stone, and riprap for the boat ramps. 

ANSWER:   Please consider this confirmed. 

 

2) QUESTION: Will the county require the contractor to provide a bid bond and 

performance bond for this project if the accepted bid total is above a certain $ amount? 

ANSWER:   Yes.  If the bid amount is above $100,000 total, a bid bond (5% of total) and 

also payment and performance bonds will be required. 

 

3) QUESTION: will the county provide surveying, staking and testing services if necessary 

for this project?  Or should this be included in the contactors bids? 

ANSWER:   Please include this in the contractor’s bid. 

 

4) QUESTION: Depending on area rainfall and spring tides, Abercorn Landing especially 

could have higher than normal water elevations this year.  Will there be any extensions 

to the contract completion date for extreme weather days or higher than normal river 

levels? 

ANSWER:   No, EPD has enforced a March 1
st
 to May 31

st
 time frame to complete 

construction due to the presence of an endangered species. 

 

5) QUESTION: Would the permit for this job allow for sheet piling if deemed necessary for 

installing either of the two push slabs?  

ANSWER:   Yes, but only if it is within the disturbed area.  

 

6) QUESTION: Do you plan on releasing any type of specifications package for concrete, 

soils, steel, bio-retention soils, finish schedule? 

ANSWER:   Please refer to section 03300 of the County specifications for information 

on cast in place concrete and section 02200 for information on filling and grading – both 

located at the end of this Addendum. The county does not have any other specifications 

apart from those listed in the details of the plans. 
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7) QUESTION: Since the river will be up during spring this will make the construction a lot 

more expensive; would it be possible to have the completion date moved to be able to 

work when the river is down? 

ANSWER:   The Dates have been set by DNR due to a possibility of sturgeon presence 

near the development site. EPD believes these dates will have the least effect upon their 

breeding season and therefore they cannot be changed. 

 

8) QUESTION: The Abercorn Creek drawings show existing and planned contours; 

however, the Steel Bridge does not have any way to come up with how much material 

will be needed to fill/cut and build up for the ramp. Should we use the same information 

given in the Abercorn Creek for estimating the Steel Bridge site? 

ANSWER:   Grading for Steel Bridge will likely remain similar to predevelopment 

conditions. The survey conducted on Steel Bridge did not reach past the extent of the 

proposed boat ramp. The design engineer has stated he visits the site periodically and 

believes there will not be any significant fill needed to extend the ramp. 

  

9) QUESTION: Will it be possible to extend the bid date for another week to be able to 

look at the sites more closely and provide you with a more accurate and better proposal? 

ANSWER:   No.  As time is of the essence, due to the dates set by DNR due to a 

possibility of sturgeon presence near the development site, the winning bidder will need 

to commence work as soon as the contract has been approved and awarded by the Board 

of Commissioners. 

 

10) QUESTION: Apparently the water level at Abercorn Creek is quite high and will 

continue to rise until about August.  This will necessitate putting in bulk heads and 

draining the water in order to correctly install the ramp. Can the County please ensure 

that the County is aware of this and that it is addressed in the Addendum 

ANSWER:   Yes, the County is aware of the potentially high water levels at Abercorn 

Creek and understands the installation of bulk heads may be required. 
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All other terms and conditions in RFQ 18-008 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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